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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:  November 1, 2018 
 
RE:  Public Awareness and Communication Committee Agenda for November 
 
(1) Public Awareness and Communication Report (Keith McKeever) 
 
(2) NYSDEC Overview of Adirondack Park Conservation Easements (Rob Davies, Jim 

Sessions, Sean Reynolds, Peter D’luhosch, DEC, Nick Brunette, Molpus Woodlands 
Group) 

 
• New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) staff will detail the 

current status and value of sustainable forestry management on New York State 
Adirondack Park Conservation Easement Lands.  DEC staff will provide an overview of 
the ongoing success of DEC’s conservation easement programs including 
conservation easement agreements, compliance and economic benefits to local 
economies.  The goals, management and monitoring of the program will be discussed.   
 

(3)  Questions and Answers 
 
(4)  Old Business 

 
(5) New Business 
 
TM:mp 
 
 

 
Public Awareness and Communications Committee Members 
 
William Thomas, Chair 
Dan Wilt 
Bradley Austin, ESD 
Lynne Mahoney, DOS 


